UK Anti-Doping
Trafalgar House
: 1 Bedford Park
Protecting Sport Croydon
CRO 2AQ
T: +44 (0) 20 7842 3450

E: ukad@ukad.org.uk
FOI Ref: 364

Dear I Date: 19/10/2023
Sent via emall

1. Thank you for your email of 23 January 2023 in which you requested information
from UK Anti-Doping (‘UKAD’) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (‘the
Act’). Your request was as follows:

Please could you provide the following information under the freedom of
information act covering the last 12 months, or the most recent 12 month period
recorded:

1. Has the organisation used agencies to recruit temporary/contractor staff?

la. If so please confirm the total agency spend on temporary/contractor
staff??

1b. Please provide a breakdown of your answer to question 1a, splitting the
spend by job title/specialism

2. Has the organisation used agencies to recruit permanent staff?

2a. If so please confirm the total agency spend on permanent staff?

2b. Please provide a breakdown of your answer to question 2a, splitting the
spend by job title/specialism

3. The contact name of the person responsible for dealing with permanent
recruitment?

4. The contact name of the person responsible for dealing with
temporary/contractor recruitment?

Response

2. UKAD confirms that it holds the information you have requested and discloses it
below.

3. Inrelation to question 1, we can confirm that the total number of
temporary/contracted workers engaged by UKAD through an agency between 1
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January and 31 December 2022 was three, all of whom performed roles in the
Business Services directorate. The total expenditure on these temporary workers
during this period was £85,364.32.

4. In relation to question 2, we can confirm that the total number of permanent staff
engaged by UKAD through an agency between 1 January and 31 December 2022
was four. These roles were filled across the Executive, Legal and Business
Services directorates. The total agency expenditure for these members of staff
during this period was £37,168.

5. In relation to questions 3 and 4, the People team is responsible for dealing with
recruitment of permanent and temporary staff.

Conclusion

2. If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months
of the date of receipt of the response to your request and should be addressed via
email to: foi@ukad.org.uk. Please remember to quote the reference number above
in any future communications.

3. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commission for a decision. The Information

Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely
UL< M\L @’6\@,‘39
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